
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

CASE NO. 21-CR-60256-PCH 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

v. 

PHILIP LICHTENFELD, 

Defendant. 

________________ / 

PLEA AGREEMENT 

The United States Department of Justice, Criminal Division, Fraud Section and the United 

States Attorney's Office for the Southern District of Florida (collectively, "the Offices") and 

PHILIP LICHTENFELD (hereinafter referred to as the "defendant") enter into the following 

agreement: 

1. The defendant understands that he has the right to have the evidence and charge

against him presented to a federal grand jury for determination of whether there is probable cause 

to believe he committed the offense for which he is charged. Understanding that right, and after 

full and complete consultation with his counsel, the defendant agrees to waive in open court his 

right to prosecution by Indictment, agrees to waive any challenges to the statute of limitations or 

venue, and agrees that the Offices may proceed by way of an Information filed pursuant to Rule 7 

of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. 

2. The defendant agrees to plead guilty to the offense in the Information, which

charges the defendant with conspiracy to commit an offense against the United States, namely, a 

violation of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act ("FCPA"), Title 15, United States Code, Section 

78dd-2, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371. 
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